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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (GJA)

From: Dunn, Lee (McCain) [Lee-Dunn@Mccain.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 4:09 PM

To: elena@udgewatch.org

Sublect FW: Status of Your Review of CJA's May 13, 2008 memo - Federal Judicial Discipline &
Judicial Salaries

Attachmente: 6-1 9-08-barker-mccain-3pp. pdf

Elena,
Thank you for submitt ing this, I  wil l  review.

Thanks,

Lee Dunn
General Counsel
Office of Senator John McCain
(2A4 224-OeeO

From: Barker, Adam (McCain)
Senb Thursday, June 19, 2008 2:32 PM
To: Dunn, Lee (McCain)
Subject FW: Status of Your Review of CJA's May 13, 2008 memo -- Federal Judicial Discipline & Judiicial
Salaries

Hey Lee-
I think this was misdirected to me... she's talking about some judiciary issues.

Adam

Fromt Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 2:07 PM
To: Barker, Adam (McCain)
Sgbjecfi Status olYour Review of CIA's May 13, 2008 memo - Federal Judicial Discipline & Judiicial Salaries

CJA's e-mailto you came back as undeliverable because it exceeded maximum message size.

I am therefore attaching just CJA's 3-page letter to you of today's date.

The two enclosures to the letter - (a) CJA's May 13, 2008 memo; and (b) CJA's Executive Summary of its
Critique of the Breyer Committee Report - will be separately e-mailed.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower4

From: Center for JudicialAccountability, Inc. (ClA) lmailto:elena@Judgewatch.org]
Sent; Thursday, June 19, 2008 1:30 PM
To:'adam-barker@mccain.senate.gov'
Subject Status of Your Radew of CJAs May 13, 2008 memo - fueral Judicial Disclpline & Judiicial Salaries

TO: Adam J. Barker, Legislative Conespondent

6/1912008
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Office of U.S. Senator John McOain

Attached is CJA's already-faxed letter to you of today's date. We would appreciate your response at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914421-1200

6/19/2008


